## **Farid Ahmadian**

Date of Birth: 26<sup>th</sup> October 1988 Address: 3.1 ,Besat Street,
Mobile: +989196734020 Zanjan, 4514716763

E-mail: ahmadian.farid@yahoo.com

#### **Profile:**

Results-driven lead programmer, offering extensive experience within PHP, Python, Linux and startup environments.

I have a good sense of humor that I hope will be helpful connecting to others. Passionate, adventurer, open minded, keen and hard worker. I always try to concentrate on these qualities.

Also I am a big fan of free/open source philosophy and have some social activity for promotion in Iran.

# **Skills Summary:**

Programming Languages and Technologic:

- PHP, Python, JAVA, JavaScript, Bash Script, VB6

### Web Technologies:

- PHP, Codeigniter
- Python, Flask
- Apache HTTP Server
- Nginx HTTP Server
- Java Script, Jquery
- HTML & CSS
- Front-end frameworks: 960gs, Bootstrap, Highcharts
- Wordpress
- Git

RDBMS (Administration and Manipulation):

MySQL, SQLite, MS SQL

SDKs:

Android SDKJAVA (ME)Qt Framework

IDEs:

Android StudioEclipse-adtNetBeansOt Creator

Microsoft Visual Studio

Networking:

TCP/IP, LAMP, Icecast, MRTG, Munin, nginx, gitlab, Squid, OpenVPN, FTP

Long experience with Linux OSs.

Farid Ahmadian 2/3

### **Employment History:**

### **Pathseeker**

Freelance Programmer

2010 - Present

- Design and develop an android app for measuring sport activities like running distance, burnt calorie, ..., named VarzeshChibashi.
- Design and develop an <u>opensource android app</u> for reporting urban and social problems with the help of society, named project <u>BARAN</u>.
- Developing some tiny applications for linux like <u>Realtime Bandwidth Grapher</u>, <u>Dilmaj</u>, <u>HTML5SpeedTest</u>.
- Developing themes and plugins for wordpress with bootstrap and php and set up some website, like <u>www.parkhotel-zanjan.com.</u>

## Pishgaman Tose Ertebatat -- Tehran

Research and Development Engineer

2013 - 2014

- Develop, maintain and support application programs for administrative, Web and mobile systems using PHP, Python, Java and related tools. Maintain Linux Server for more than 32000 concurrent users in Pishgaman Internet service provider.
- Developing a system to analysis the selling amount of branches.
- Developing a mobile app for customers of company.
- Maintaining and extending python's scripts on log servers

### **Ghasre Ertebatate MAHESTAN** -- Zanjan

Web Developer 2012 - 2013

- Design and Develop a content management system for the company with Codeigniter framework named <u>AylinCMS</u>.
- Developed a portal for **Zanjan Standard Organization**.

Farid Ahmadian 3/3

### **Honors & Awards:**

- Submitting Software to 9th Khwarizmi Young Award, November 2007.
- Web Design Competition, Iran Technical & Vocational Training Organization (9th World Skills), May 2008.
- Lecturer at Iran annual FOSS conference (My presentation subject: Launch Internet Radio with icecast), ZConf 2011 May 2011.
- Lecturer at Iran annual FOSS conference (My presentation subject: 7 visions that I like to share with every programmer who wants to create a startup!), ZConf 2015 Sept 2015.

#### Volunteerism:

- Office automation developer and analyzer for Zanjan Roozbeh charity.
- Founder and manager of <u>ZanjanLUG</u>
- Co-founder and manager of <u>LinuxFM</u>
- Member of executive committee of Iran annual FOSS conference Zconf
- Head of software engineering community in Azad university of Zanjan.

### **Education:**

- 2008 2012 Islamic Azad University (IAU), Zanjan. Degree: B.Sc., Computer Engineering, Software.
- 2011 2012 Imam Khomeini, Zanjan.
   Mathematics-Physics College Diploma

### Languages:

- English (Good ability of writing, reading and speaking)
- Turkish(Azeri) (Good ability of speaking)
- Persian (Native Speaker)

### **Hobbies:**

Photography, Walking, Reading fiction & scientific books, Music, Fantasy & Sci-Fi Movies,
 Computer games, Surfing web.

#### **Personal Details:**

Single, Non-smoker, Having driving license.